From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 1:11 PM
To: Ericka Burnett; Robyn Tice
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Online Form Submittal: Application for Boards, Authorities,

and Commissions - City Council Appointment

THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL EMAIL ACCOUNT

Application for Boards, Authorities, and Commissions - City Council
Appointment

This application will be utilized in considering you for appointment to a City Council
board, authority, or commission. Pursuant to Florida Statutes, Chapter 119, all
information provided on or with this form becomes a public record and is subject to
disclosure, unless otherwise exempted by law.

Completed applications will be kept on file for a period of one (1) year from the date
received in the Office of the City Clerk.

It is necessary to contact a member of Council to obtain a nomination in order to be
placed on the ballot for consideration. Please go to cityofpensacola.com/council for
Council Member contact information. If you have any questions, contact the City
Clerk’s Office.

(Section Break)

Personal Information

Name Katie Anne Dineen
Home Address 631 W WRIGHT ST
Business Address Field not completed.

To which address do you  Home
prefer we send

correspondence regarding

this application?

Preferred Contact Phone 8503768800

Number(s)
Email Address 850eco@gmail.com
Upload Resume Field not completed.

(optional)


mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:EBurnett@cityofpensacola.com
mailto:RTice@cityofpensacola.com
mailto:850eco@gmail.com

Details
Are you a City resident?
If yes, which district?

If yes, how long have you
been a City resident?

Do you own property
within the City limits?

Are you a registered voter
in the city?

Board(s) of interest:
Please list the reasons for

your interest in this
position:

Do you currently serve on
a board?

If yes, which board(s)?

(Section Break)

Yes

3 years

No

Yes

Environmental Advisory Board EAB

| am a local environmentalist who cares deeply about fostering
an environmentally conscious community in Pensacola.

| founded and organize an environmental community platform
850eco, which uses both social media and monthly community
events to foster environmental Education, Community, and
Outdoor recreation (ECO). 850eco helps people connect to and
learn about local environmental opportunities for civic
engagement, community service, or eco-conscious events
(nature walks, sustainable markets, educational talks, etc).

| also serve this year on the Earth Day Pensacola festival
planning committee as the Social Media Director and the Kids
Area Coordinator.

| am interested in serving on the EAB to increase my
understanding of how environmental policy and action functions
in local politics, and to help encourage more environmental
projects. | am proud of the EAB for supporting the East
Pensacola Height's Tree Canopy Restoration project, and |
want to help foster more projects like that in Pensacola.

I am in my 20s and plan to live here the rest of my life, so |
want to create a greener Pensacola for present and future

residents!

No

Field not completed.



Do you currently hold a No
public office?

If so, what office? Field not completed.

Would you be willing to N/A
resign your current office

for the appointment you

now seek?

(Section Break)

Diversity

In order to encourage diversity in selections of members of government
committees, the following information is required by Florida Statute 760.80 for some
committees.

Gender Female
Race Caucasian
Physically Disabled No

(Section Break)

Acknowledgement of | accept these terms.
Terms

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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